OGC) (INT

| |OGC) (FBI) b6

From:
Sent: -Mondav _November 20, 2006 1:32 PM .
To: CTD) (FBI) : e
Cc: croyveenl |(FBI) , 5
Subject: RE » HTE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks for the clarification!.
----- Original Message-—-- BN
o S E— e
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 9:05 AM piC
To: (OGC) (FBI) b2
Cc: gif |G ~e
Subject:  RE: | b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD
Good morninal | nE
b4
k7D
b7C
As for the CAU NSLs, | only serve them, | do not write them, that is something that the case agent normally does. So
unfortunately | was unaware of any changes in wording or structure of the NSLs.
Thank you for the clarification on this matter, | will be sure to keep it in mind for the future.
Have a great Thanksgiving.
Lo
bi7C
P—— 0 i e
From: (OGC) (FBI) 4
Sent: 7006 8:19 AM bo
To: FBI) bicC
Cc: Kia0 _ | (FBD)| |(oGC) (FBI)] fco)
(EETd I_[CTD) (FBI) b2
Subject: RE:| hTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

,  NSL VIO-23063



_Please do not follow this advice |

bh
b6
L7C

----- Original Message---- ' o
From: | kFBI) o6

Senr—Ennay_NmePber T7, 2006 3:43 PM b7C
To: 0GC) (FBL) b
Cc: [FBn |ren =
Subject: - FW;| | b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

(o)}

O oUT
n -
(@

B {7

Eé bivision

From: ) (FBI)
H , 2006 2:18 PM

[RORE R 3
O

ot el

O
~J
=

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
- bo
b7C
Hi : r
A tip that we like to share bJI

You are hereby requested to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the name, address, length of.
service, and local and long distance toll billing records associated with the following information for the periods
identified: .

{XXX) XXX-XXXX.

D5

[ NTal BAW.: FallaloVaVal |
2 NOL V1IU ZJUUT




o
(@2l

Thanks!
I:l PS Welcome to the Bul If you have any telecom-related questions, don't hesitate to shoot me an e- bg
mail. :0) b7C
----- Original Message----- b6
From: [ FBI)

Sent: 3,77006 11:57 AM piC
To: (CID) (FBD b2
Subject: : | BTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I;h haven't received anything back fron“Fl This was my first NSL as a new agent and | just 06
e language given to me in the pony. at language would be better in this situation? Thanks for 7

your help.
Hasta Luego, I:I b4

bt b7D
----- Original Message--——-- b7C
From: JcTD) (FBD) b
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 9:47 AM e
To: [ (FBI) b7E
Subject: | I
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 06
NON-RECORD S
L7C
jo¥
Good morning b7E
1 just received your request fon| |This task has been assigned. ’
| have a couple of quick questions for you regarding this request. First] b5
b4
b7D
, b2
If you have already received the results L7E
Alsn just fuil
Thanks & | look forward to working with you! e
v e
piC

,  NSLVIO-23065



intelligence Analyst
CTD/CXS/CAU
FBIHQ - Room 4512

"Be the change you wish to see in the world...” - Gandhi

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

.+ NSLVIO-23066
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(OGC) (INT)

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: . Thursday, Aprit 27, 2006 3.59 P

M

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBl)l |OCA) (FBI
. {OGCY (FBI

“Ce: | [OGC) (FBI| IOGC) (FBI)

Subject: ECPA changes e

. bicC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

~3 oy U

@]

oTUooT

~J N>
3

¢ NSLVIO-23108



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-23109



OGC) (INT

From: | lOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2006 2: M

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
{OGC)(FBI)
Subject: NSL I0Bs - rewording the attachmen information

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[
(ST
WIS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1

NSL VIO-23110
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Message Page 1 of 4
OGC) (INT)
From: OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent:  Monday, November 14, 2005 10:28 AM b7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBl) f
Subject: RE ssue specifics D7
ol
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD
FYI - you have a copy of a proposal | drafted (having cribbed fromIZl
----- Original Message----- e
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) If“v' .
Se?n_mmmmer 14, 2005 9:57 AM D C
To (0GC) (FBI); (G2 (0GC) D12
(FBP— DB
Sub@ specifics 4 D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
NSLB's highestl priority for just the reasons you
have Taild out. Julie
----- Original Message-—--- "
From| KOGC) (FBI) oo
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 9:47 AM b7C
To: [FBI); [0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 12
(OGCIEED b7E
Cc: }BI) i
Subject: RE: issue specifics o
7D
UNCLASSIFIED ‘
NON-RECORD
[—1
LI I | bb
bb
b6
biC
b4
b7D

6/21/2007

N5SL VIO-Z5111



Message

6/21/2007

Page 2 of 4

oy

o
b4
b7D

All the more reason for a legisiative amendment to 2709,
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
Assistant General Counsel
Do
Tel: O 7C
Fax Jo¥
pagel| | :
- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
----- Original Message----- :
Fro FBI) L6
Se 05 2:27 PM b7C
T GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b2
Cc (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) b7E
Subject: FW; issue specifics b4
UNCLASSIFIED 06 b7D
NON-RECORD eule
Julig]
b5
b6
b7C
b4
7D

o)
o

~
>

Y O
g

(@)
~1 o
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NSL VIO-23112
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Message

6/21/2007

Page 3 of 4

—-—-Original Message----- b6
From: OGC) (FBI) niC
Sent- 2005 12:16 PM oy
To: FBI) -
Subject: RE] [issue specifics b7E

’ b4
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD
thanlc

be

----- Original Message----—- b7C
From{ (FBI) b2
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 1:25 PM HIE
To: (OGC) (FBI) jb4 '
Subje T5sue specifics j

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

RE: our last e-mail traffic about

Is it time to get Julie Thomas or |at NSLB invélved, or do you still
"want the chance to go through y =

Thanx

NSL VIO-23113

>

oD ooTo

~JoHs (O



Message Page 4 of 4
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23114
6/21/2007



| (oGC) (INT)

From: | (OGC) (FBI) 06
Sent: . Thursday, June 15, 2006 2.21 PN 670
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGCL(EBL): —locce) (FBIY; M
Irvv-_r_kOGC} (FBI) [(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: "
' s?ge_‘r
RECORD 315

n7C

-----Original Message-----

From: GC) (FBI)
Sent: ; X T35 AM

To: | F TD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: EC

Exigent
‘cumstances Letter o
Sorry. here it is.
----- Original Messé [a
From: fcTD) (FBI) b
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2006 8:57 AM i
To: | pGC) FBIy ©7C
Subject: RETEC
S T
CORD 315
] o6
b7C
Two of the attachments are for|:] The one for|:|is missing. b4
Thanks, N b6
b7D o
n7C
----- Original Message-----
From: oo 560) (Fs)
Sent: i 6 8:46 AM
To: (CTD) (FBI)
Cc: (CTD) (FBI); | I(OGC) (FBI); | I(OGC) (F8D)}| |
(CTD) (FBI) - .

Subject: RE: EC

s
RECOED 315

;  NSLVIO-23115



Here are the revised exigent circumstances letters fo| | Please start using PRONTOAl I

~1
w

<< File: Exigent Circumstances Letter for:leviséd.wpd >>_<< File: Exigent Circumstances Letter to
| revised.wpd >> << File: Exigent Circumstances Letter for| evised.wpd >>

————— Original Messaagzzzz:
vk Y

Sent: i 9, 2006 1:21 PM
Toi OGCLLERD

Cc: D) (FBI); (OGC}) (FBI)} 0OGC) (FBI);
(CTD) (FBI}
Subject: RE: EC

SEC%T
RECORD 315

[ 1

Attached is an updated EC for your review. |

OO0 OoOCT
~1

@]

Y by

<< File: NSLguidance051906.wpd >> b7C
Thanks ‘

[ ]

From: | | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 9.58 AM
To: CTD) (FBI) D6
Ce: (CTD) (FBI):; | cosc) (Fery koGo) (rery; b7C

o~

(CTD) (F

Subject: RE: EC

% Duplicate OGC4-"D" Email/volume 3
RECORD 315

, NSLVIO-23116



————— Original Messaaezzz--
From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: . Friday, May 19, 2006 9:23 AM
To: (OGCLLERD)
Cc: )R GEN |(oGe) (FaIy; 0GC) (FBI);
|CcTD) (FBT}

Subject: RE: EC

]
RECORD 315

oo
[O)

~1 N

@

Your attachment is what we want to use as an enclosure on the EC on NSL issuance by CAU. We
also replaced the old version on our share drive with your new one and advised everyone in CAU of
the change.

D) (FBI) o
CTD) EFBI)I |cos0) (Fen] fosc) p7C

{FBI)
Subject: FW: EC

SECRET
RECORD 315

{ was forwarded the email exchange before you and our office re an EC on NSL issuance by CAU.
| am going to review that EC, but wanted to make sure you had the correct attachments. The
form NSL was okay; however, the form toll billing attachment was an earlier version that [ had
sent you. Per the enclosed email exchange, | had modified the attachment and you said it was
okay. So please use the modified attachment. | am resending it in this email. Thanks.[__]

ik}

oo

e
'

<< File: tollbillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>

From:
Sent: 49 PM

!
é
(<)
=]
o
=
D
1]
&
&
H
!
H
o
=]
=
SRS
~—I
@

To: [ ioeo l(FBI);‘ keron ’IOGA);l |
(CTD) (CON}{ CTD} | FB]S’ (CTD) (CON);l |
(CTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: Tolt Billing Records

SESRET
RECORD 315

Looks good. !'ll make sure everyone in CAU uses the updated attachment. 6

ﬁ, b7C
b6

----- Qriginal Mes: oo b7 o~
From: JcoGc) (reI) -

Sent: 006 12:45 M
To: CTD) (FBI) i beroy 'Nt‘_ﬂ.); lcro)

(CON} (CTD) (FBI) CTD) (CON)l I

. (CTD)
Subject: FW: Toll Billing Records

5 NSLVIO-23117



| have revised the attachment just slightiy|

SEBRET
RECQORD 315

b2
b7E
bicC
beé

]

N

2 ~Jd Y

oo oo
<3
)

So take a logk and make sure this is okay. Thanks.l |

<< File: tolibillingattachmentcaumay2006.wpd >>

From: (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: 00A 4:21 PM

To: C) (FBD)
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records

SERRET
RECORD 315

From: | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ) uesday, Ma :08 PM

To: (CTD) (FBI)
Cc:

(CTD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records

SESRET
RECORD 315

this NSL and the attachment, which you have set forth below, should be the procedure

I ——

1 don't think | responded to this. Here is the standard form NSL for toll billing records. ?f

Thanks.

. << File: tollbillingNSL2006withoutattachment.wpd >>

----- Original Message-----
From: ! CTD) (FBI)
Sent: ril 24, 2006 11:09 AM
To: (OGC) (EED

e
b7C

Cc: : [CTD) (OGA)

oo o]

'CTD) (FBI
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is an updated version|

<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd >>

Could | get a copy of the standard NSL toll billing records model

.

4

Thanks,

. NSLVIO-23118



B7C
————— Original Message-----

From: l KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: _Friday, April 21, 2006 7:42 AM 56
To; ‘ CTD) (FBI) CTD) (CON); it

_”L_.I—l_m oyl —1
Ce: (CTD) (FBI);l |CI'D) (CON)
Subject: RE: Toll Billing Records Attachmen
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NO N-RECQRD , .

Duplicate 0OGC4-"D" 4/21/06 Email/ volur

-——-Original Message-----
From: | ) (FBI)

Sent: Frida rit 21, 2006 7:39 AM

To: | CTD) (CON) | Tasun\Wia'eT Y|

co 1 !:ro) (FBT) koac) (Fen)
Subject: oIl Biing Records Attachment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

<< File: telcom.nsl.verbiage.wpd >>

Thanks,

oection,

(W) 202-327 [
(c): |

oo
~J Oy Lot G

O3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM-6-3 FBt Ctassificatiom Guie-0=3 vatert-H1e?Foret

Countertmtel I tigati
BEGHASSIHCATHONEXEMPTHON 1
SECRET

s NSLVIO-23119



| lOGC) (INT)

From: | koae) (FBi)
Sent: Wednesday, November 08,2006 12:43 PM b7C
To: | | (FBI) b2
Subject: RE o
ubjec , L | b7E
b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED B7D
NON-RECORD
b5
----- Original oo »
From: |(FBI) b 6
Sent: 7006 12:38 PM -~
To: wﬁﬁ(wm VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBD); THOMAS, ULIEF. oy ben] | P/~
. oGO (rp1); | (DG (ERT) b4
Co [ GC) (FaD)] 0GC) (FBI ocoye | BT
BI) . .J i/
Subject: REi
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
PN
R Original Massage.coce '
From: i Locc) (reny o ? ~
Sent:  Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM b7C
To:  CAPRONI, VALE)RIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | ose) cre); b2
~(0GC) (FBI)
ce: Joce) (FBI) l:locq (FBI);| ren) } 7E
0GC) (FBD) : _
W o
D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - )
NON-RECORD Duplicate

NOL VIU-Z51/71




I licate

U/
J

U]

+

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

, NSLVIO-23122



DGC) (INT)

From: OGC) (FBI) be
Sent: ' 22 PM n7C
To: , EBI b2
Subject: RE: 2709 NSL to -
i | | b7E
| ~ b
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED n7D
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
p7C
Thanks. | | , :
----- rignal e D6
From: i FBI) b7C
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 4:15 PM A
To: EBN] J(0GC) (FBI) . b2
Cc: I7EED b7E
Subject
’ | b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD
| b6
We are meeting with:kounsel tomorrow re several issues. We plan to raise the NSL response issue. While B7C

we have several questions re the current concerns - what specific NSL questions or issues do you want us to raise? D4

From: | _ }ren

—

Sent: 8, 2006 4:04 PM
To: | (FBI); GC) (Fan
Ce: (FBI) TBI);

FFL(OGC) (FBI)
1)

Subject: RE: 2709 NSL tof

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bigger issue, as this was an unusually Targe request Tor mmTormation.

Thanksl ]

hnd 1 have been in communication about this, and both agree that since it is Bureau policy not to pay for
| | We will let you know if this becomesa O

From: FBI)

Sent Thursd plember 28, 2006.11:17 AM
To:IIZkD_G;;_&IOGC) (FBIY] kocoycean

Ce: B1 [cFen:] | (e
Subject: RE: 2709 NSL |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD. . NSLVIO-23123

b7D
bh7C
oTE
b4
670
f)6
b7C
ol
b6
. b7C
|(F8D 1 >
bPTE
b4
b7D



Thank

between FB|

] Wesse o smeenen [ Tanonushio
against our palicy. {

relatlons, we will revisit this decision at a later time.

We will proceed forward and let you know if it raises any large issues.

Thanks for your input.

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

0GC) (FBI)
T 2006 11:03 AM
(FBI); 0GC) (FBI)

Y for this request, especially since it is
iS decision raises significant issues

Y(FBD)| FBI); |

elielioliolion
J o> 0 Oy
IS

;=

NON-RECORD

Ten{ ] :

s lialalialio
~d T o oSN
~1 DNy GOt

-

<< File: NSLreimbursementfinalwithattachment.wpd >

-----Original Message----- :b o )

From: IFBI) b7C

Sent: 2006 5:27 PM oy

To: ) -

Cc: OGC)(FBI)i [FeD; | |(FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: 2709 NSL to B bd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED B7D

NON-RECORD

il Firstl

b6
p7C
h7E
joY!
b7D

Is OGC ok with this ptan?

-

,  NSLVIO-23124



b6
b7C
b5
b4
b7D

----- Qriginal Message-----

b6

----- Original Message-----

From: | JoGe) (FBI) b7C
Sent: 27,2006 8:17 AM “
To: ., m@m (ea0| (G
Sce oGex sl FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: 2709 NSL tq b4
-SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7Dh
NON-RECORD °
bd
7D
Thans[ ] e
ol
----- Original Message----- O
From: |(oGC) (FaI) b? -
Sent: , 2006 6:03 PM b7C
To: FBI) 15
Ce: A | — (e )| | (0Ge) (Fi | ~<
(FBI) h7E
Subject: RE: 2709 NSL to b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD
My point of contact [ has put me in touch with another lawyer at:|who
specifically handles NSLs.
Her name isl;l and her direct number isl:lAt this point, she is
expecting a call from me, but we have not yet spoken. o
————— Qriginal Message-----
From: | [FBI) hé
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2006 5:51 PM .
To: | XoGC) (Fen |cFen) b7C
Ce: | OGOVERDN b4
Subject: : 0 I .b_,' D
1/
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECORD b7E
| would be more than happy to drop a call into nd let them know that this is
‘coming. From this call, | should be able to judge whether it will cause a large burden on
them or not. Do you have a good contact | could call? b6
[ p7C

3 NSLVIO-23125



From: I kosc) (ren)

Sent: b, 2006 5:48 PM .

To: - (FBI)

Cc: ' (FBI)J IOGC)(FBI)
Subject: 7709 NSL 10| |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

_Attached js the document | mentioned over the phone |

jole)
n7C
04
7D
Thanks
| b2

o

‘<< File: Reimbursement_under_2709.wpd >>

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

4 NSLVIO-23126



: L7C
From: I osc) (FaY) oo
Sent: Wednesday. April 19, 2006 12:28 PM o
To: , FBI) L7E
Subject: : : : S - bbh

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED |
NON-RECORD

[ understand the issue. Let me think about how to deal with it.|

b5
| How often does this happen?
----- Original Message----- . ' .
From: I_ (FBI) : bo
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 12:18 PM b7C
To: GC) (FBI) ~
Cc: foey (FRD) : b2
Subject: RE: NSL 10Bs p7F
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD
O :)
----- Orig — ‘ ' e
From: | 0GC) (FBI) gg
Sent: Wednecday Anril 19 2006 12:19 PM C
To: -LI]EFBI) B2
Cc: [OGE) (FBD i Y4
Subject:TE:'REr!ESE?l ] b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD -
bh
jel%)
R7C

NSL VIO-23127



b5
bo
b7

sl
A

o oo
o O

)

From: | !FB[)
Sent: ednesday, April 19, :55 AM

To:| [OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs
cc: | [0GC) (FBL}

O
-1 O
]

Subject: RE: NSL 10Bs 1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD :

v ?‘:)_l' O_A‘ ‘t)_l P—
(1 ~1 DO

b

lop
n

From: l |coGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 11:38 AM

To:
Cc: (OGO (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL IOBs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

;--~~Original Message----- : .
From: l J(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2006 2:38 PM

bo

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIM

Subject: NSL 10Bs

loGQ) (FBD oGO)FBl) b7 C
i bbH

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

)
n

2

NSL VIO-23128



| lOGC) (INT)
From: |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: VWednesday, April 19, 20 12 PM
To: I (FBI)
)

Ce: - | [OGCI(F .
Subject: RE: NSL [0Bs -| |

oo
~1
7

oo

[GARES N
=1

(e)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original 2ge.-- '
From: FBI) _
Sent: :55 AM b6
To: 0GC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs b7C

Cc: [oGe) (rBY) :
Subject:  RETNSC TUBS o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘ ibj E
NON-RECORD b5

----- Qriginal Message-----
From: ?_ loGe) (FaIy
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 11:38 AM

Y FBI_ALL CDCs
Cc: I'FW"NSF]UB' DGC) (FBD)
Subject: TW: S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCTASSIFTED
NON-RECORD

o oo
Gl -1 o
O

NSL VIO-23129



From:

0GC) (FBI)

Sent:  Monday, April 17, 2006 2:3

To: THOMAS, ]
Subject: NSL 10Bs

8 PM

JLIE E. (OGC) (FBDJ

losq) (et |OGC)(FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b6
b7C
b

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-23130

b5
bo
b7C



Message Page 1 0of 2
(OGC) (INT)
From: | [©oGe) (FBY
Sent:  Tuesday, June 28, 2005 9:23 AM
To: | (FBI)

Subject: FW Type of service" proposal

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Any argUments you can help me make would be appreciated.

thanks.|:|

From: |(OGC) (FBI)
M

(FBI)

Se) Monday, June 27, 2005 2:17
Toi (FBI)
Subject "Type of service” proposal

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-23131

o g
~l oy U1l o
D!

2

b5



Message ' . | Page 2 of 2

S
b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23132
6/21/2007



(OGC) (INT)

From: I (OGC) (FBI) P
Sent: 06 3.10 PM L6
To: GCYFEBI) h7C
Subject: 02
b7k
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- Original Message-----
From: !OGC) (F8I) .
. Sent: —Tuesday, Apml 11, %2 AM b6
To: QGC)Y (FBI) e
Subject: D7
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED "
NON-RECORD : R
| don't think you meant to send this to me.
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: i koce) (FD) be
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2006 9:41 AM . v
To: — JOGC) (FBI) p7C
Subject: FW/ no
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD
Here is|:|esponse‘
~~~~~ Original Message---—- .
From: | l(0Gc) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2006 7:25 AM -
To: i (FBI) L7C
ce [oeeTEen] JoGC) (FBI) 2
Subject: 'REI Ef’ r
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED |
NON-RECORD

—NSEVIo23133

o
J

bd



----- Original Message-----

From: | [FBD)

Sent: _ Tuesday, April 11, 2006 7:02 AM

To: OGQ) (FBI

Cc: |coGe) (FBI)
Subjecf‘

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1O YUUT COTISIVET AUVTTL

Thank you

**+This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications****

SSA |

Associate Division Counsel

| J'm not sure i____Jut you in the loop on this one, but you probably should be in the loop since you
andie the N

SL issues with the field.

<

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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NFORMATION CONTAIR

Toge) (NT) DATE G7-17-20C

From:

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent:
To:

=r 08, 2005 7:47 AM e
OGC)(FBI) >

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

6
Subject: : " FW. NSL Hypothetical b7C

-----0riginal Mess;
From:

OCA) (FBI)

Sent:
To:
Subject: : ypothetica

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

005 3:29 P
OGC) (FBI) IDGC)(FBI) b S

%\\j
ransactional record
attachmen...
Special Counsel b2
Office of Congressional Affairs b6
b7C
----- Original b6
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 7
Sent:  _Wednesdav, December §7, 2005 1:09 PM A
To: OCA) (FBI)
Cc: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {OGC)
(FBI) !
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECQORD
bbb

-----Original Message - : '
From: I (OCA) (FBI) e . NSLVIO-23135



ber 07, 2!

o
OGC) (FBIL); CAPRONIL, VALERIE E, (OGC) (FBIL) B7C

Sent 05 11:56 AM

To: GOYFBI);

Cc: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetica

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

OGC) (FBI)

I"i_'hanks,

<< File: Attachment ll.wpd >> << File: transaction record attachment web.wpd >>

Special Counsel
Office of Congressional Affairs

----- Qriginal Message-----
From: T ocorm

To
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

RE: NSL Hypothetical

oo

December 07, 2005 11:27 AM
(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);l
[(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

R

1

C

) o

Joca) FeD 17 C

<< File: Attachment fl.wpd >>

Assistant General Counsej
National Security L.aw Branch
ice of General Counsel FBI
Voice
Pager
Secure Fax
Fax

b6
b7C
b2
NSL VIO-23136



————— Original Messaae--c
From: iﬂe KOGC) (FBI) v A
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 11 bho
To: PRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) iOCA) (FBI) b7 C
Cc: GC) (FBI (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC} (FBI) ~
Subject: T '
UNCLASSIFIED ’
NON-RECORD
bh
b4
----- Qriginal Message----- . b7l
" From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) '
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:58 fM
To: l:](OGC) (FBD) OCA) (FBI) o
Cc: . OGC) (FBI] pGC)(F ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 0©
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 7

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Messape=:

From: {OGC) (FBI) .

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:47 AM bt

To: VALERIE E. (QGC) (FBI) OCA) (FBI) b7C

Ce: %oe@ (8 (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FB) .~ ' ™
: ypothefica

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

' _The wehsite needs to be undated|

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: \ladascdaw Dacsmbac 07 2005 10:43 AM b7C
i

To: - CA) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: GC) (FBI) (OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

18°29)
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

3
[

----- Original Mes«ia_ae-----
From: loca) (a1 be

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:34 AM :
To: | I(OGC) (FBIL ERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) - h7C
Cc: (OGC) (FBI OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI)
,  NSLVIO-23137




Subject:

UNCLA

RE: NSL Hypothetical

SSIFIED

NON-RECORD .

o
n

<< File:

transactional record.wpd >>

L]

Special Counsel
Office of Congressional Affairs o

<

Ty
G

b7C

From: koGe) (Fen) 1
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:32 AM be

To:
Cc:

GC) (FBI) ' 670
. QGC) (FBI); :lOGC)(FBI):l
%BD ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: : ypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD 65
-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 N
To: 0GC) (FBI) foca) (FBI); D6
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) n7C

cc | pGo) (FBI);:PGC)(FBI) >
Subject: R ypothetical
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

5
b4
7D

From: [cose) (FaI)
~ Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10
Tor * CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);l locn) (FBI); .
IIHQMAS..JJ.ILIE.E..LQS? (FBD) bo
Ce: oGo)(FB_______ JoGC)(FBN) LT7C

. Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. NSLVIO-23138
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bbb
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b7D

R

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

bé

sent; ° r 07, 2005 10:1
To: (OCA) (FBI);

| b

. ULIE F. (OGCJTFBI)
Ce: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: "

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ooDo
J oy (N

Jy _

""" Qriginal MessTne---~~

From: |OCA) (FBD)
Sent: 005 10:07 AM
To:

: E F. (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bo

PGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIEE. 17/

BLOL /IO 9490

HJL VIo~zZJIJ>

biC



Please call if you want to discuss. Thanks,

Special Counsel

Office.of Congressional Affairs A
oIS

<< File: NSL Specter.11.23.05.pdf >> - biC

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED |
~ UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED -
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED |
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6 NSLVIO-23140



Message

| loGc) (INT)

Page 1 of 2.

From: |

[oGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, August 25, 2005 1:50 PM

To:

OGC)(FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL attachments

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

;;;'mf‘m‘h;becxm

Sent: W August 24, 2005 6:50 PM b6
To:| |(OGC) (FBD pIC

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL attachments

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

- NON-RECORD

ssistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
| Counsel FBI

Voice
Pager
Secure Fax
Fax

[0

oo
g
(@)

[N

From

koGce) (FeI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 8:02 AM

To:|

[OGCYFBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);|
Subject: NSL attachments

NON-RECORD

6/21/2007

|coGe) (FBY)

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-23141
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Message

Page 2 of 2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-23142



Message

Page 1 of 1

(OGC) (INT)

From:

OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 24, 20058:02 AM

To: | loceyFai
Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI),|

Subject: NSL attachments

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[oce) (FBY

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-23143
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(OGC) (INT) ' #1082883

From: | foae) (FBY) b6

Sent: Thursday,May 17, 2007 12.07 PM ' b7C
To: [ JoGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bh
b4

-—---Original Message----- b7D
From: tkosowan . D6
Sent: :52PM B7C
To: (0GC) (FBI) e
Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b4
1 am awaiting a call back from| and | will confirm ete. b7D

Assistant General Gounsel b6
National Security Law Branch L e
Office of General Counsel FBI b7C
Voice b2
Pager

Secure Fax

Fax

be

oGe) (FBI) le
3:01 PM

- UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED 57D

UNCLASSIFIED

. NSLVIO-23144






